Pre Bid Queries

Pre-bid query reply to e-tender ID Number 2023 _NAI_764000_1 held on 07/08/2023
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Bidding NAI's Response
Document
S:.M | Company Query ?ﬂe{rse::;i: Content of RFP Requiring | Peints of Clarification
o Name Mo Mumber/ Clarification Required
Page
. Number) B
1. M/s |11, Criteria | 11.1 point no. 2 Sales turmover | Regquest to kindly | As per RFP
StockHelding for evaluation | from archival scanning consider overall sales
Cocument turnover from digitization
Management & not alone from archival
Services  Ltd scanning,
Navi Mumbal - |1 11.1 point no. 4 Tools & | Request to kindly relax | As per RFP
400710 Machines the dause of ownership
snehal patil- | Of scANNErS.
| Marketing 11.1 point no. B Met profit Fequest to kindly | As per RFP
| Mob: consider positive net
|| 021967500 = ol | worth
2. M/s Mewagen Page-7 / Q| Earnest Money Deposit of Rs. Exemption as per
Software 2. Fact Sheet | 1,50,00,000 {Rupees One Rule 170 GRF
Technelogies Crore Fifty Lakhs) in the form 2017
Lirnited, of Demand Draft/ Banker's
Ramesh Cheque / Bank Guarantee only
M: +91- 1 and the same shall be drawn In
987 34049791T: favour of 'The Director
+91- General, Mational Archives of
1140773700)X: India, Meaw Delhi®
184 payable at Mew Delhl. Not
rameash, kumar reguired in-case of
@newgensaolt.c MSME /NSIC/S51
om Page-14 Bidders shall submit, along |{1) Bank Guarantee Earnest  Money
2 6.3 Earnest | with thelr Proposals, an EMD of | format (s missing in | Deposit should be
Money Rs, 1,50,00000 (One Crore | tender, please provide | in form of Demand

s bapent,


Pre-bid query reply to e-tender ID Number 2023_NAI_764000_1 held on 07/08/2023


Bidding

'NAI's Response

Document
S.N  Company Query ?“f“;:;':i: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number Clarification Required
Page
Number) o
Deposit Fifty Lakhs) only, in the form of |the same for EMD | Draft/ Banker's
{EMD) Demand  Draftf  Banker's | submission. Cheque [ Bank
Cheque / Bank Guarantea only Guarantee
Page-23 [ Sr, | Average Annual Sales Turnover (1) Reguest ko armend | Az per RFP
MNo. 2 [ Sales | generated from SErvices thizs clause as
Turnowver related to  Digitizatlon  of “Average Annual
11.2 Archival material during each Sales  Turnower |
Technical of the last three financial vears generated  from
Qualificabion e 2020-21, 2021 -22 and corvices  ralated
Criteria 2022-23 should be minimum ko it/
Rs 3 Cr. Document
>Rs  T.5 Cr 10 marks [2) Management
>Bs 6 Crio Rs 7.5 Cr- 7 marks Systam J
>PFs5 4.5 Crto Rs 6 Cr- 5 marks Digitization of
»Fs 3 Crto Rs 4.5 Cr- 3 marks Archival
3 material during
gach of the last
three financial
yvears j.a 2020-
21, 2021 -22 and
2022-23  should
be minimum RBs 3
44 o
Since scope  of
work indludes
web based
] _application too., |
Page-26 Firms that score a minimum of | (1) We believe that "30 | As per RFP
4 11.2 30 marks In this section would | marks" is typographical
Technical be consider technically | error and it may be 70%,;
2
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Bidding

MAT's Response

Document
5.M | Company Query ?’Em[r::;g; Content of RFP Reguiring | Points of Clarification
a Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number)
Qualificatlon | gualified and will mowve o the | please clarify.
Criteria riext stage of  financial
evaluation
Page-26 The bid price will include all | (1) As per BOO format,
11.3Commer |taxes and levies and shall be in | bld price to be guoted | Corrigendum  will
5 dal Bid | Indian Rupees, excluding GST, but as | be released
Evaluation | per this dause it Is
imentlnned induding  all
| taxes, please clarify.
Page-32 Digitization of estimated 30 | (1) Reguest to Increase | As per RFP
15. Terms of | crore pages in bwo years onsite | project  durstion to  at
Referance 1 | at National Archives of India, | least 4 vyears, as two
Scope of | Janpath, and Lahore Shed, | vears is not sufficient for
Woaork New Delnl -110001 along with | 30 Crore pages.
& in Regional Office, Bhopal,
Records Centres at Jaipur,
Bhubaneswar and Puducherry
and uploading on the MNAI's
porial e www.abhilekh-
patal.in
| Page-32 15.2 (Al the pages should be|(1) Please elaborate | Al the scanned
/ 2 | provided with editable [ext | more on this | pages should be
15.2 Job | using OCR. requirement, as all the | OCR which make
F 4 specification scanned pages will be | them searchable
Image OCRed where it will be
Capkuring searchable in PDF file,
(Scanning): | -
Page-32 15.2 | All the muitlingual pages (1) Whether it is with | OCR
& / 3 | should be translated into |respect to metadata
15.2 lob | English language. | entry or OCR.
specification 1(2) Do we need to

.
Chmndlecpent,




Bidding

MAI's Response

Document

S.N  Company Query :':'“"’["5“““':: Content of RFF Requiring | Points of Clarification

o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Numbear])
Image translate ather | Yes
Capturng languages Inta English
{Scanning}: like Hindi to EBEnglish

translation? Yes

{27 Whether It will be
embedad inta PDF file
itself.

Page-=33 [ 11 | The vendor will carry oub the [1'_]'_ Please elaborate | As par RFF only
Image above exercice outside the | more o this | Images will taken
processing premises of NAIT requirement., out
and deaning
9 (Image (2] As per  our
Enhancement understanding, due to
) confldential  documents,
it should not be allowed
outside of NAI premises, | = ;
Page-33 / 12 | The quality check of the final | (1) We presume that | Third Party will be
Image images and wverification of | third party will be of NAL | a8 separate vendor
processing physical pages being returned | please confirm. sedected by NAI
10 and cleaning | will also be carried out by the
(Image third party.
Enhancement
32
Page-33 [/ 13 | The vendor has to Install total | (1} Please remove this | As per RPF
Image 75 scanners, 55 at Head office | clause as It Is wvendor
processing Delni and 5 Each at Regional | responsibility o
il and cleaning | Office, Bhopal & Records | complete the project as
(Image Centres at Jaipur, | per given timeline.
Enhancement | Bhubaneswar and Puducherry
7
12 Page-34 / 1| GCR compatible with | (1) Accuracy may be | As per RPF
4
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Bidding NAT's Responsa
Document
s.N | Company Query ?"";;::tﬁ: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification | |
o Name Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number) .
Dptical documents language over 95% | vary, due to very :'.1I|:lI
Character accuracy s desired to  be | documents and ik |
Recagnition achiewved for the Digitized | depends on  physical |
Docurments with printed text. document oguality  or
printed text. !
Page-35 2 | The list of metadata which are | (1) Reguest to specify | As per RFF
Subject to be captured shall be | approx. metadata field
Metadata and | discussed by NAI team with the | detalls per record/file |
| 13 Captioning selected bidder before starting | along with Average |
the digitization of the records. | characters as it s |
required for costing |
DUFpOSE. |
Page-3& / 2  The vendor should provide the | (1) Ag per our | Applicable As per
Connectivityy | real time monitoring software | understanding, RPF timelines
Dash board with different tvpes of user role | monltoring software will |
to check the data movement in | be used during project |
different process of the said | period only and it will be
14 tender l.e. pagination, receipt | taken back after project
of documents, scanning, | completion. It is nat
guality check, image editing, | deliverable. Pleass
digital signature, NOC, | confirm
restoration/delivery of physical
ra:ws R R P
Page-39 The successful bidder will have | {1} IF MAI is looking for | As per RFP
te  impert the scanned | Document Management
23. Access to | images/files and metadata into | System as a web based
15 digitized the AbhilakhPatal portal. Please | application then separate
filesfrecords | note that anly | cost has to be Included in

PDF file shall be imported inkbo
the database of AbhllekhPatal

BOQ and please provide
following details;

5
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5.M | Company

Bidding

lillI'ﬂ Response

Document
Reference(s | .. ,.it of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
) (Section | &\ ification Required
Mumbear/ q
Page
MNumber) SN A, 1
to the TIFF and JPEG files | a) Whether this web
neads to be made available | bazed zpplication will be
for MAI by the selected | deploved in a centralized
bidder through the web |zerver
baszed application. Also, this
application should facilitate (b)) Number of users
to add the desired metadata | required for accessing
in future as and when |the web application.
required by NAT.
e) We presume that MAI
would provide all the
required  infrastructures
for web based application
implementation.
d) Whether this web
based application |s
deliverable or will be
used during  praject
period only.
Page-43 The maximum penalty at any | (1) As per [ndustry
18.2 point of time and for any | standard & i
Penalties period should not exceed 20% | penalty should be 10%,

of project cost as per the
Commercial Bid submitted by
the successful bidder. IF the
penalty exceeds this amount,
MNAI the right to terminate the
contract. The project cost for
this purpose shall be the rate
quoted by the bidder per image

pleass look intao it

B
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Az per RPF




Bidding

MAI's Response

I
If ona of the acsociata

COMTI A s in the |

Document ‘

&N  Company Query :"ﬂetr;::t?g: Content of RFF Requiring | Points of Clarification

o MName Mo Mumber/ Clarification Required

Page
L Mumber)
In the RFP multiplied by the
estimated image vaolume
menticned in the work ordar.
Page-70 Digitization of documenis as | As per scope of work, | As per RPF
Faorm 14; | per Scope of Work documents far
Format of digitization are mixed
17 Financial slzes from  A-4, A-)/B-
Proposal 4/A-2/A-3. Maps, but
BOGQ has single ling item
for per page rate. Please
L clarify,

% M/s. Minestars i1. Criteria | A consortium between As per RPF
Information for maximum three firms. Request you not to allow
Technologies Evaluation, Consorium partnar.
Pt Led. 11.1 Fre-

Mr.Ravi, JQualification Single company should

Contack no ! Criteria hawve experience of

+91 44 61 25 Sl.No 1 Legal handting Scanning,

5100 Enftity Digitization,

{Page Mo 19) Infrastructure,
1 Manpower, Applications,

Integrations,
Maintenance on its own
any dependency on |
Consortium will delay the i
respanse time and |
averall it impacts the
project.

et whloen




5.N

Company
Mame

Query

Bidding
Document
Referance(s
) [ Saction
Mumber/
Page

| Mumbar)

Content of RFP Requiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification
Required

| NAI's Response

consortium cant come
through, it could reflect
poorly on the rest of the
companies Im the
cansortium whan it
comes time bo bid on
future projects,

Request you to consider
the single biddar for
participate this tender.

1. Crithcal
Dates

Bid Submission
Date :17/08/2023

End

Az the time bebwesn Pre-
bid meeting and bid
submistion deadline is
merely a weex working
days we request you to
provide at feast 15 days
after clarification of the
quertes At we  nead
encugh time to prepare
such @ comprehensive
tender. Reqguest you ta
provide extension for
tender submission.

g per RPF

M/s

Infarmatics
India Pwt. Lid
708,
Bhawan-93,
Mehru

5G

Ashok

Place
| Mew  Delhi

=

Page No. 10
Project
Background
Reference(s)

Page No. 10

Total estimated number
pages to be digitized

of

Apart from 10,43,70,542 |

crore  pages, all the
documents are in the
head office of National
Archives, Janpath, Delhi
onlv.

Yo

RC Bhubaneswar pages -

Because BOQ is same

As per RPF

B
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| Bidding

MNAI's Response

]

e E e ——rn

Document
S.N | Company Query j“'"{'mﬂ““gft Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Name Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
| Number) Y
110019 Froject 35,188,908 then rates will be same
adil Rashid Background RC Jalpur- 6,31,02,075 pages | outside delhi kindly ask
Qgg9g9aasd4as [ Reference(s) |RC Pondichery - 66,16,59% | for different rates for
011 26295461, pages different locations
26287496 RO Bhopal- 3,11,33,360 pages | —
adil@sginformat If the prime bidder does | As per RFF
RIRRE 3 Page No. 15 | The prime bidder must ;a'r.isl!"g,' xn ?:::ﬂ r;hu:'f\ ;j;r';fsr’_
Cansartium the pre-quallfications of bid | e will s
considerad, o
Page MNo. 19 | Bidder should heve executed at | Due to the pandemic,
Pre- least one project worth not less { very few  big  tenders
Qualification | than 5% of the Gross Total | have come for the last
4 Criteria  {Sr. | Value of the tender i.& Rs 3.75 | several vears, hence | As per RPF
no.d) Bidders | Cr or two projects worth Rs, | single order 1.5 crores
Experiencel 1.88 Cr or three projects of Rs [ should be changed and
= | Capability |1.25 Cr. others accordingly
Page No. 21 As pér RPF
Pre- Emjgﬂtat Manager (01). This is a very big and
Qualification mﬁl"’ :l: least 5 years prestigious project so its
5 Criteria  [5r. experience project management
th;fgﬂwer of having executed Tsupervised ;c.e_-rhc"ﬁzj S
Strenath similar prajects
Will all the work be | As per RPF
allotted by only ons
vendor or after matching
B - Genar ) the L1 rate, the work can
be distributed to other
....... vendors as well,
5. Writer House, |1 Technical 1. Apprnach and Methodology | The  presentation  we date of

Q‘[Ah;f[“ MJ e,




Points of Clarification
Required

MNAI's Response

| Document
Company Query ;'"‘E';::tﬁ: Content of RFP Requiring
MNarme Mo Number/ Clarification
Page
Number) o
CTS no. 1377 Qualification | 2.Proposed Infrastructure Set-
&137B, Church Criteria  11.2 | up including propesed Team for
Road, Maral, ¢ Sr. MNo. & | same Achieving Quality
Andher (E) Presentation | Compliance:
Mumbai - sTwo sets of 6 sample pages
400059 each of scanned Image of TIFF,
Rohit Gupta IPEG, PDF,
(hssistant Metadata CSV file and Quality
Manager = Pre Check CSY fila to be presented
Salesg «The samples for each of tha
Cperation) two sefs would be provided by
M: +391 Ehe MAT-
B&57755272 «Each bldder to also show the
rohit.gupta@wri process used for creating the
terinformation.c same,
am 3 The sample sets should be
created as per standards
*'epecifications defined in the
ECOpE of work,
4, Video and images of live
demonstrations of digitization
work being executed by the
Vendor, if any.
1] o = Iy ]
Project Back | i [ilas
2 Ground Paint | ° ';‘ o
No 3.3 =1 Bl
B RN T Ty —
= I T
W o -
LM i
B Paseterry
- LA
g
= L1 s
n T HALm

have to give In person or
we have to attach with
RFP document. please
clarify?77

p-r:m‘.ntﬂtlundatewljln
be informed bo all
bldders later an,

FPlesse clarify the Files,
Bundies Qty for line Ttemn
5,6,7,8,9 10

As per RPF

Sl o



date


Company
MName

Query
MNo

Bidding
Document
Refarencefs
1  (Section
Number/
Page

Nurmnber)

Content of RFP Requiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification
Required

MNAI's Répnnnu

15.2 lob
Specification

12.The vandar has to inztall
total 75 scanners, 55 at
Head office,Delhi and 5
Each at Regional Office,
Bhopal B Records Centres
at Jaipur, Bhubaneswar and
Puduchearry

Is this & maximum or
minimum requirenent

Mimirmurm

15.2 Jab
Specification

Optical Character Recognition
Paint Mo 3
3.0CR compatible with
documents language over 95%
accuracy & desired fo be
achieved far the Digitized
Documents with printed Eext,
4. The digitized documents
would be In the following
language - English, Hindi,
Gujarati, Marathi, Bengali,
Sanskrit, Arabic, Urdu &
Persian and other reglonal
languages

5.0CR should support
recognition of miultiple
languages on the same page.

15.2 Jab
Specification

OCR  Accuracy depends
pn the print and page
quality of the pages. If
We can some sample
pages for scanning.

As per RPF

Connectivity/ Dash board: The
vendor wilf take the MPLS
connectivity as required from
the vendor with whom the MAI
will take the MPLS connectlvity.

Is MPLS conmectivity is
compulsion or whether
us2 the Open Internet
broadbhand. Please
Clarlfy.?#?

MPLS connectivity

15.2 Jab

| Specification

1.Metadata of the all the
digitized files describing the

Please clarify the Meta
Data Flelds which needs

As per RPF

11
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Bidding

Document
Company q“aw:?ﬂfﬂ;:::ﬂ: Content of RFP Requiring
Name No Number/ Clarification
Page
Mumber) |
Subject content of scanned document,
Metadata and | In searchable format, should be
Captioning assigned for each chapter [

subchapter as per Dubilin Core
for field sEructure,
2.The varous type of metadata
are bto be captured, such as:
Descriptive metadata,
Structural metadata, Technical

metadata, ddministrative
metadata, Administrative or
technical rrietadata
incorporates detalls on original
source, date of creation,
version of digital object, fle
format wused, compression
technolooy used, object
relationship, etc,

Administrative metadata may
reside within or outside the
digitai object. The agency
would
administrative metadata with
appropriate documentation.
The list of metadata which are
ko be captured shall be
discussed by MAI team with the
selected bldder before starting
the digitization of the records.
3.An appropriate structural
data should be provided by the

provide the |

Points of Clarification
Required

NAI's Response

to be captured??

12
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Bidding MAI's Response
Document
5.N | Company Query ?m;;:::ii:
o | Name e Number/
Page
Numbear)

Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
Clarification Required

selected bidder to help NAI
arganize the image files and to
allow for navigation within the
item.

4.Metadata has to be provided
in .CSY file arnd XML file format
with every batch of digital
records and should be prepared
in compliance with the Dublin
Core standard for online
interoparability.

5, The minlmum gualification of
the skilled manpower for
creation of metadata should |
be; graduation in History with |
fluency in English language
(writing) and computer sawvwey
and understanding of the
Archival principle of
provenance o be engaged for
this activity-NAT would take a
test for fluency In English
language and computer
skills, The decision of NAI in this
regard will be final. If any error
is found in metadata, the same
has to be rectified by the firm
without any additional cost,
6, Manpower engaged should
have the I[anguage skill to
prepare  metadata  for non-

. s liins,



Bidding

| NAI's Response

14

Documant
5.N | Company Query I}hf-{;:::i’:. Content of RFP Requiring | Points of 'I.‘.luriﬁ:athn|
o Name Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumber) |
English  language  records,
7. The metadata indexing has
toe be done with the right
spelling, punctuation, grammar
and  information ke the
satisfaction of the MAT
B. It Is most Impartant to
capture tha contextual
Infarrmation about the
document, which cannot be
derlved from just the subject.
The document has to be read
from start to end, by experts
with History and  Archival
background to derive the right
context of the document and
extract relevant "Keywords" for
thE e
; The BOQ Uploaded on | The BOQ Checked
B BOQ BOQ - tender portal is | & found good
comupbed
B, Mis B- RFF Page no Proprietary  firms  have | As per RPF
NETSFIDER 19 been ewcluded from
INDIA Pre- bidding, which cannot be
gauray@niil.in % Qualification Lbgsl Entay done so as the GFR rules
Criteria does npot discriminate a
Point No 1 bidders status.
RFP Fage Mo ! Clarifications an * | As per RPF
2 32 All the multiingual pages |yl DS N be |
15.2 Job should bDe translated into anskbsd . 11 - English
: ' English language. P -
_| specification language

. ﬂuﬁ ‘d'ﬂClLl T



Company
Name

Bidding | MNAI's Response |
Document
Query T'h[r:“ﬁg: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification |
Mo Numbery Clarification Required
Page
Mumber)
Point Mo 3 that the rate per page
Can be significanthy
higher than the dept’s
expected rate,
Unbinding in case the | As per RPF
E— documents  are  tightly
3 Goneral guery bound and the text gets
GUErY 'cut in the curvature
| area.
Bidder should have undertaken :::u’:::n::"l'as :Lpﬁ]fef i e
Digitization of documents old maps, old baoks ﬂlﬂli
including old flles, old maps, hot ra;rbhs F ald
old books, old photographs, old ﬁm;fapm’ o
newspapers, etc, or similar .
assignments projects in last
RFF Page no | three vears(03) vears l.e., F.Y. :';i wfgrltiergggit ::':IIEE,E
20 2020-21 , 2021-22 and 2022- | beparals  expeAEiCa
Fre- 23. Bidder should hawve of old files, old mape
Qualification | executed at least one project ald bnuks' i nh;*
4 Criteria worth not less than 5% of the LR s ard i
Point Mo 3 | Gross Total Value of the tender possible the. yaar of the
Bidders L.e RS 3. 75 Cr or bwo projects same to be defined
Experience/C |worth Rs. 1.B8 Cr or three '
Bpability projects of Rs 1.25 Cr. A

certificate of completion of
work from the clientfs should
be uploaded with the technical
bid. The work should have
been digitizaton of documents
as mentioned abowve

This can be requesied a5
an additional supporting
experienca from  the
bidder along with the
other arders gualifying
hidder for arder wvalus
requested.

1%
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| Bidding

MAI's Response

| Document
S.N | Company Query ?'“{;:;‘,’iﬁ Content of RFP Requiring  Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumber)
RFF Page no As per BPF
35
5 Subject | Please specify the
Metadata and | metadata fieids
Captioning
7. M/s Exela Tender2B072 | EMD submission | Please confirm, if the | Director General,
th Floor, ICC 023 phiysical copy of EMD | National Archives
Tech Park = 1 Section 6.3 - should be sent by 17th | of India, Janpath,
=B Road = Submission August 20237 | Mew Delhi
Pung, MH of Proposals: Address where the EMD
411016 Faga No. 14 should be sent?
M: +21 Tender2B072 | - | 1g it accaptable If the | As per RFP
998.722.6442 023 - vandar securely
prasad.aher@e Section 15 - transports documents to
xelatech.com Terms iof one of its several
2 Reference [ mallroom  in  India for
Seapa of digitization? Documents
Work: Page will ba retumed securely
3z and in serial order after
digitization. )
Tender2BO72 | - Please chara the | Maximum
023 - approximate number or | documents are of
Section 15 - percentage of documents | A-4 size
3 Terms of for each size (AD, Al,
Reference. [ Ad, atc.)
Scope of
Work: Page
32
4 Tender2BD72 | - Please share the | Maximum
| 023 - approximate number ,or | documents are of

16
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Bidding NAI's Response
Documant
SN  Company Query ?"‘.;::H{'L: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o MName Mo Mumber/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumber}
Section 15 - percentage of oversize | A-4 size
Termns af documents.
Reference [
Scope af
Work: Page
. N ! S S—
TenderZB0O72 | - | Please shara the | As per RFP
023 - approximate numbear or
Seckion 15 - percentage of  non-
5 Terms of English documents,
Reference [
Scope of
Wark: Page
32
TenderZ8072 | - Piease charg the | As par RFP
023 - approximate number or
Section 15 - percentage of documents |
Tarmes af that are old, fragile and
= Referance [/ require specialised |
SCope of treatment and scanning.
Wark: FPage Pleas also share the age
32 of ald, fragile
docurnents,
| Tender28072 | - ‘ilﬁ duplex scanning | As per RFP
023 - | required? If yes how
Section 15 - many documents require
|7 Terms of duplex scanning.
Reference [
Scope of
Work: Page
32

thwéz Yt




Bidding EHTE Response
Document
S.N | Company Query ]“""I"'E ""“”i: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Name No Mumber/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumber) . - 1
Tender28072 | - Please share the number | As per RFP
023 o | af characters for
Section 15 - | Indexinalkeying per file
A Terrms of | type.
Refarence [
Scope of
Work:  Page |
32
8. M/= KGS, How will the Startups | As per BPF
Mumbai exemptad frem  prior
A Parvez turnover  and  prior
Banatwala experience under the
Co-Founder GFR Rule 173 (i) , be
M. 491 evaluated on these
9223363301 criteria.
‘ rese 80, 2 | voars o Eroerince,
parvezb@kgsmi 1 i 1 I'Ef Turnover, Bidders
Crosystams. com 3 ST Experience/Capability = :
A, F-212/4 Wil the star-ups be | As per RPF
Kallash scored on &0 marks only
Complex, “eer I the technical
Savarkar Marg, evaluation and then their
Wikhrall (W1, score proportioned to the
Mumbai 400072 relevant percentage.
INDTIA. S ST | N~
- Bidder's Mame: Page No. 11 | One page of a flle Is one| One page means one | As per RPE
Capital Clause. Mo, | digital image. side of the page in case
Business 1 3.3 {Mote) of pages are printed
Systems  Put. J written on both sides.
Ltd., | Please confirm
2 Page Wo. 11 | Through this  RFP,NAT is | aj Scanning | activiies | As per RPF
18
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Company
MName

30-8, Preld ad

btarket, Karaol
Bagfi, Pl
Dethi-110005.
Contact
Farson/Contact
Datalls:
Rajkumar
Gautam, AGMN-
Business
Development,
Emall D
ralkumar.oauta
miEchsInrous.d
ni

Phone no:
09540809652
sharad. diziti@ach
slgroup.in

Bidding I MAI's Response
Document
Query Tﬂl{lhﬂi: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
Mo N IJEa!r:,.I" Clarification Required
Paga
MNumber)
Clause Mo, lecking shall be
3.3 (Note) to the digitizatlon of required fto be
estmated thirty (30} crore carried out at TO.
pages in two wears avallable premises at Jaipur,
onsite at Mational Archives of Bhuvneshwar,
India Janpath, New Dalhi- Puducherry, and
110001  aleng with  in Bhopal. Please
Regional Office, Bhopal and confirm on
record Centers n understanding.
jaipur,Bhuvaneshwar anel b) Shall WiE be
Fuducherry and uploading on required to start
the  MNAl's  portal  |.e. work simultaneously
www abhilekhpatal.in, The at the ROs and at
number of pages may vary NAI, New Delhi.
betweenZ0to30crores, Please Advise
FPage Me, | Consortiums ghall be Consldering the | Az per RPF
15-16 eligible to participate in the sensitive nature of the
Clause Mo, | bidding Process. A documents to  be
6.5 maximum of three Ffirms digitized for  the
are allowed to enter Into project, a consortium
the consortium. The prime of up ta 3 members is
bidder must satisfy the pre- permitted in the RFP
gualification of bld. The for this kind of work
3 agreement betwesn such corsortium Is not

consartium members has to
be submitted along with the
bid clearly mentioning the
mle of the consortium
firms.

| to

required. We have
nevar saen consarkium
that too with 3 Parties
In such kind of tender.
Therefors, we suggest
that consortium should
ot be allawed in the
bid. That will heip NAI
hawve the waork

“thut,udreng




Bidding

NAI's Response

Document
S.N | Company Query ?"“’;’;;:t‘ff’: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o MName MNa Number / Clarification Required
Page
Mumber)
- completed
successfully and
smiaathly.
11 Criteria Legal Entity Considering the | As per RPF
for * Should have been volume of this project,
Evaluation operating In India or abroad the bidder should have
Pre- for the last five yvears as on vast experience for
Qualificatic the last date of RFP | handling overhead
n Criteria & response  submission and | scanners of old/rare
T;EIE No. have a registered office in | documents projects,
India hereby It is requested
that this clauss may
be changed to "Should
4 hawve been operating in
India for at least last
Ten years as on the
last date of RFP
respanse  submission
and have a registered
office In India® so that
bidders  should  be
continuously  running
their business for at
least 10 years in
India
Page Mo, 20 | Average annual turnover The turnover of RS 3 | As per RPF
Clause Mo. | from digitization/related crore being
11.1  Point | services wark of Archival asked for in RFP is tog
5 Mo, 2 material as defined in Para Iow for the sire of the

3 below during the last
threa YEars I.e. 2020
21,2021-22 and 2022-23
should be at least Rs 3 Cr.

projacts. As per CVC
Govt. Guidelines, It
should be at least 30
% of project value.

20
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Bidding MAI's Response
Document
S.N | Company Query :'.‘“"[';"“”i: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o MName Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumbar) - - o .
Accordingly, the
average turnover
needs to be increased
to Rs
22.50 crore. S0 that
bidders having
adequate financal
strengthh  ©o sustain
during the
execution of the
| o | project
1 Criteria Bidders Experianca/ It is requested that | As per RFF
for Capability this clause may be
Evaluation changed from 3 Years
Pre- Bldder should have experience to 7 Years
Qualificati undertaken Digitization of experiance to increase
o documents  Inciuding old the participation of the
Criteria & files, old mapsld books, Company having
Page No. ald photographs, old similar experience of
21 newspapers, etc. or similar handling these types
assignments I of documents.
projects  in last three
& yvears{03) years [e., FY,
2020-21 , 2021-
22 and 2022-23.
Bidder should have
executed at least one
project worth not less than
30ye of the Gross
Total Velue of the tender
I.e Rs
3. 75 Cr or two projects
worth
Rs. 1.88 Cr or three |

1
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5N | Company
o MName

| Bidding MAI's Response
- Document
Query }““'“{:::ﬁif! Content of RFP Requiring Points of Clarification
No Number/ Clarification : Required
Page
Mumber)

projects of R 1.25 Cr. A
certificate of completion of
work
from the dient)s should
be uploaded with the
technical
bid.
The work should have been
digitization of
documents as mentioned
above
Make:
gy I fore than one (I}
conseculive Year's
continuous assignment/
project with the
same entty would be
considered
as one 41} assignment/
project

Quality B It is requested that | As per RPF

Security The bidder should have this clause may be

Certiflcation below chanpged k-

& Page No. | mentioned "Prospective bldder

21 certifications wvalid as on should have IS0 9001
the last date of bid -2015 Qualiey

- submisslon: certificatlon, IS0

« [SO 9001 2015 Z7001:2013 for Data
» 1BO/IEC 27001 :2013 securlty and  CMMI

level 5 Certificate for
software development
etc, in bidder's name”
So  that prospective

bidders shﬂi‘?& wt bl:ﬂ{‘ |




Bidding

Document
S.N | Company Query T"‘{'E"“"E: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Name MNo Mumber/ Clarification Required
Page
Humber}
certifications required |
for the execution of
this project i.e.
providing  application
software like retrieval
system,DMS/Multipl
Page No. 21 The Bidder should have Thig is a project e | As per RFF
Clause Ma, | below all kKind of
11.1 Point mientiomed certification IT security system are
Mo. 5 valld as on the last date of needed to be in place,
bid submissian: Therefore we request
« IS0 5001:2015 that the bidder should
« ISO/IEC 27001:2013 also have the following
Additional 150
certification to© be
g eligible under the RFP
«  1S020000-1
12011 for
Service Management
System
» DOHSAS
18001 :2007
Cccupational Health
and Safety
Management., .
Page No. 22 | Audit report of the Government guidelines | Cormngendum  will
Clause 11.1 company for the F's stipulate that balance | pe released
Foint No. 8 2020-21,2021-22 and sheet can be audited
2022-23 showing that it's a upte 30" September.
9 profit Accordingly; the
making compary, gudited balance sheset
for the wear 20232-
2023 canmnot [}

MAI's Response

wtdleveung



S.N

Company
Mame

Query

Eidding
Document
Reference(s
]  (Section
Number/
Page

_MNumber)

Content of RFP Reguiring
Clarification

Points of Clarification
Required

Suggestion

cubmitted, We request
to change the clause
as "Audit report and
audited balance sheet
of the company for
FYs2019-2020-

21,2021-22 should be

submitbed and
provisional balance
sheet (CA certified)

be submittad for
2022=

23.A CA Certificate
should be submitted
that the company is
earning a MNet Profit
afer take In each of
the last 3 year .

To ensure the financlal
strength of the bidder
the bidder It should ba
stipulated that:

a) The bidder should
be having positive net
worth in the last three
vear as per their
audited balance sheet,
The borrowal acoounts
of the bidder should
fot be MPA as on 31-
03-2023.

MAI's Response

e

10

11.3
Tachnical
Qualification

Bidder should have
minimum  experience  of
threa years in digitization of

We request to  this
clause may be changed
considering the volume

As per RPF

24
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5N Company

Bidding

MAI's Response

Documant
Query ?""{"E"“"L: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Paga
MNumber}
Criteria & | Archival material as definad and nature of the
Page Mo. 23 In the RFP more than & project, "Bidder should
years 10 marks 5 vears o hawve Imind mwm
& years - 7marks experience of Seven
4 years o 5 years - 5 years in digitization of
marks 3 years o 4 years - Archival material/ old
3marks and rare documents as
defined In the RFP
more than 10 years -
10 marks 9 years to 10
Years - 7 marks
B vears to 9 yvears - 5
marks 7 years to B
years - 3marks
2. Bales Average  Annuwal  Sales It Is requested that | As per RPFF
Turnover Turnover khis clause may
and Page | generated from services changed [0 Average
Mo. 23 related to annual Sales Turnower
Digitization of  Archival generated fram
material during each of the services related to
last three financial years i.e Digitization of Archival
2020-21, 2021-22 and material during each of
11 2022-23 should be the last Seven financial
minimum Rs 3 Cr, YEArs should be
»Re 7.5 Cr 10 marks minimum Rs 3 Cr,
*Rs 6 Cr to Rs 7.5 Cr-7 =Rs 2.5 Cr 10 marks
marks >Rs b6 Cr to Rs 7.5 Cr-
>Fs 4.5 Cr to Rs & Cr-5 7 marks
marks >Re 4 5CrtoRs 6 Cr-
*Rs 3 Cr to Rs 4.5 Cr-3 5 marks
marks =»Rs 3 Crto Rs 4.5 Cr-
3 marks
12 Page No. 23 Volume of work completed It is requested that |As per RPF

in term of no. of pages of

this clause may be

25
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MAI's Response

Document
S.N | Company Query ?“‘“I’:““I. E‘; Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number)
Archival material digitized changed to Velume of
annually in the last three work completed In
financial years term of no. of pages of
= 3.5 Cr- 20 marks Archival material/ old
2.5Cr, - 3.5 Cr - 1bmarks documents digltized
1.5 € 19 II .5 Cr= annuaily in the last
10Marks 1 Cr, To 1.5 Cr, - thres financlal years
SMarks = 3.5 cr - 20 marks
2 L - &5 o=
15marks
1.5 Cr. To 21 .5 Cr.-
i0Marks 1 Cr. To 1.5
I Cr. - SMarks
Marks &| Flrms that score a As per standard of the | As per RPF
Page MO, 26 | minimum of RFP,
30 marks in this section minimum  marks -for
13 would D consider eligibility should be
technically qualified and will atleast &0-70 Marks.
mowe to the next stage of Request  bo  please
financial change the same
evaluation. accordingly,
General An affidavit and CA | As per RFF
14 certificate should be
submitted with  bid
documents, B
Page Mp. 26 Considering the |As per REF
Clause 11.3 | Suggestion overall volume of
Paint No. C work to be
accomplished under
i5 the project, We
suggest that the work
may be split and
allocated to L-1 and L-
2 bidder. This would
26




S.N

Company
Mame

Bidding MNAI's Response
Document
Query | Tf*T=NCel® | content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
No Lum{hu;' " | clarification Required
Page
Mumber) ~
help the MNAI to get
the work  done
smoathly and writken
in the
timelines given In the
RFP.
Image ~ & All the pages should be Please  clanfy  on | As per RPF
Capturing provided with editable text translation of
- [Scanning): using OCR. Multifanguage text o
a £ Page Mo, 3. All the multiingual pages English,
32 should be translated into
English language.
15.2 job | 14, The vendor has to wark We understand the | As per RFF
specification In wvendar will be able to
: Image | twao Shifts. The vendor has work round the clock
Capturing to considering the volume
{Scanning): digitize an average and accordingly the
& Page Mo.| of & lakhs pages per day inputs and all related
34 and report in this regard suppart  from  the
has to be submitted on department will be
daily basis, The vendor has provided,
17 to scan at least 1.25 Cr
pages in a month, There
iz a penaltyfreward cause
on output of 9% of the
base rate If the vendor
unable to achieve the
target and also a reward
dause of 10% of the base
rate i the vendor achieved
above the target as per the
given table above:
18 Connectivity ] 1. The vendor will take the We understand this | As per RFF

will be

27
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Eidding MAI's Response
Document
5.N  Company Query :tala{:ncang: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumbar)
Dash | MPLS connectivity as Internal nebworking
board: & | required from the wvendor | only, Please confirms,
Page Mo. 36 | with
wham the NAL will take the
MPLS connectivity,
2. The wendor should provide
the real time monitoring
saftware with different
typas of user role ko check
the data movement in
different process of the sald
tender i.e. pagination, receipt
of dotuments, =canning,
guality check, image
editing, digital signaturs,
NOC, restoration/delivery of
p'hysical records.
General Flease clarify on the | As per RPF
Terms and 1, The agency should same
conditions: compliance with  Federal
& FPage | Agencies Digital Guidelines
No.36 Initiative (FADGI)/ NARA
scanning guldelines/Best
19 Practices & Guidalines for
Production of Preservable a-
Records (PRoPeR) published
by Departmeant of
Electronics &  Information
Technology { DeitY)
Government of India.
23. Acoess | We understand that all | As per RPF
20 to digitized | All the digitized files/records | required
files/records | should be made accessible | storage for the data

28
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Company
Mame

Query

Bidding
Document
Reference(s
}  (Section
Mumber/
Page

Mumber)

Content of RFP Requiring

Clarification

& Page
Mo. 39

fram the MAI portal
*abhilekh-patal.in". The
successful bidder will have to
imparE Ehe seanmed
images/files and metadata
into the AbhilekhPatal portal.
Flease note that only

PDF file shall be Impo?ed
Inta the dakabase of
AbhilekhPatal portal,
whereas,

the access t the TIFF and
JPEG files needs to be made
available for NAT by

the selected bidder through
the weh based application,
Alsa, this application

should facilitate to add the
desired metadata in future as
and when required

by MAI, Please note that the
user acceptance testing will
be done based on the data
being searched and viewed
through the WAL portal
‘AbhilekhPatal® and Lhe

web application to be made
available by the selected
bidder,

Points of Clarification
Required

MAI's Response

" (to be delivered to NAL
in  multiple  formats)

provided by

MAL. Please confirm.

21

Working
Hours &
Page

Mo.40

MNormal working hours of the
vendor wauld be from 7.00
AM to 2.00 PM and 2.00

Considering the | Ag per RPF

the
documents as well as
the timeline,

request

9
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MNAI's Ftnui::-nnu:

Documant
5.N | Company Query ?'"[';:;?E: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
0 Maime Mo Number/ Clarification Required

Page

Number) |
to 9.00 Pm (Monday-Friday). | please provide access
If the work Involves extended of 24777365 for
hours and additional operational activity.
working days, that may be
indicated clearly along with
the number of staff proposed
to be deployed at warious
levels, Permission to work on
Saturdays alsa may be
considered. o

17. Payment We request to please | As per RPF

Terms & &, Payment will be made to incorporate

Paga No. 42 | the firm on menthly basis the SLA for
for all end to end Department QC as it s
completed and delivered linked wiorth the
components 8 per the payment, The
details and accented by the Images/data should be
custodial repository of the | Qued within 7 Days of
NAI or its authorized | Submission to
representatives after | department
checking

22 quality compliance of the

digitized images/metadata,

b. Monthly  progress  of
work undertaken Is o be
provided to the DG, NAT on
the

last Wednesday of every
month, Release of payment
would be subjact to
verification of uploading of
digitized material (o]
AbhllekhPatal, search portal

30
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Bidding

| NAI's Response

Document
S.N | Company Query ]“""‘{:"“I.':' Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Nao Number, Clarification Required
Page
Murmbar) o
af
MAT e .
SLA & | Images digitized shall be | 1. We understand that | As per RPF
Penatty verified by third party quality there showid not be
SLA for | check any penalty on
Digitizati | vendor. The digitized Images | bldder If the delay is
on shall be compared with | due tothe department,
services reference to the original Like not providing
B document, physical docs on tme,
Page WNg. | The vendor has to work In | not getting QC checked
43 two Shifts. The vendor has to | ©n time, not providing
digitize an average of 6 adequate timing for
lakhs pages per day and operational activities
report in thie regard has to | Etc. Please confirm,
23 be submitted on daily basis, | 2. We reguest to
The vendor has to scan at | Please keep SLA for de
least 1.25 Cr pages in a
maonth. There i a
penalty/reward
clause on output of 227 of
the base rate If the vendor
unable to achieve the target
and also a reward dause of
10% of the base rate i the
vendor achieved above the
target as per the given table
above: ,
18.2 We understand there | As per RPF I
Penalties c. The maximum penalty at should naot
24 & Page any point of time and for any be any penalty for the
Mo, 44 perind should not bidder If the delay is
exceed 20% ol° project cost | due to the department,
a5 per the Commercial Bid like not  providing

E
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Bidding

MAI's Response

Document
5.N | Company Query ]“‘"'i";::t'lg: Content of RFP Requiring  Points of Clarification
o MName Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
MNumber)
submitted by the physical docs on time,
surcessful  bidder. IF  the nat getting As per RPF
penalty exceeds this amount, QL checked on tme,
NAI the right to not providing adequate
terminate the contract. The | timing for operational
project cost far this purpose | activitles etc.  Also,
shall be tha rate reguest to please
gueted by the bidder per | change the capping
image In the RFP multiplied | from 20% to 10% as
by the estimated image per Industry standard
volume mentloned in the | Please.
work
N crder.
Page Mo, 70 | Form 14 We wunderstand that | As per RPF
Farm 14 rate ko ba
25 Quoted is per |mage
(for two sided pages)
please confirm.
10. | Md. Yusuf Consortiums shall be eligible to As per RPF
Info@webrisesi participate In  the bidding
maging.com process, & maximum of three [ It is advised to change
firms- are allowed to enter into | this clause that only one
Claiss Mo the consortium. The prime | bidder only so that the
1 6.6 of PagE'I bidder must satisfy the pre- | work will be completed
1'5 qualification of bid. The |without any hindrance
agresment between consortium | and NAI may allocate the
members has to be submitted | work to L1, L2 and L3 s0
along with the bid cleary | on.
mentioning the role of the
consortium firms.
5 Clause No. | Average annual turnover from | 'We  suggest o be | As per RPF

11.1 of page | digitization/related

services

amended this toy. the

32
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Company
MName

"Bidding

NAI's l::pnmé_

| Document
Query ?""E‘;:;?E:} Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
MNo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number) : —
20 wark of Archival material as | Bidder should hawe an
defined |n Para 3 below during | average turnover of Rs,
the last three wyears i.2.2020- | 30 crore or above from
21,2021-22 and 2022-23 | Scanning and Dlgitization
should be at least Rs 3 Cr, solutions during the last
three finandal vyears in
place of only 3 crore
turnover company will
not be able to complete
this jeb. .
Bidders Experience/ The work experience | As per RPF
Capability Bidder should have of 7 Years fto be
undertaken Digitization of | considered for bidder
111 pre. | documents including old files, eligibllity so0  attract
| Qualification | 9 maps, old books, old | more bidders
? Criterla  of | Photographs, ks
newspapers, ebs, or similar
 page 21 assignments [ projects in iast
threa wyears(D3) years |.e.,
F.Y, 2020-21 , 2021-22 and
2022-23, i S
i
Quality 8 The bidder should have balow E:::Tﬁum e ;‘..:.,n3 NEPAERET
Security mentioned certifications valid | coftware development
4 Certification as on the last date of bld | capability to be added
& Page No submission: in this criteria for
i) | = IS0 9001:2015 software
. IEU,.‘I'[EE 27001 2013 customlizations for the
project
18.2 guoted by the bidder per image | We are suggesting that | As per RPF
3 Penalties of |in the RFP multiplied by the | penalty shouid not be
Fage Mo, 44 estimated image volume | mare than 7 to 109 |
33
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Bidding

MAI's 'H.HIPI-:I:I.-E._H_.

Document
S.N | Company Query ?‘"{;:‘:;g’:‘ Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number) | I
mentioned in the work order, ctherwize it is difficult to
sustaln In this type of
capital intensive project
11. |M/fs Iron - 10 As these are varled types | Az per RPF
Mountain Indla | 1 l:la?.E!E33 !| Project Background, Type of | of records, please allow
Atul Gupta Girk pages survey of racords
Mational Bidders chauld hava Az per EPF
Manager- undertaken  digltisation  of
Strategic dacuments including old files |
Initlativeg aold maps , old books, oid
Mobile: +41 photographs, old newspapers
93502-47986 or similar assignmants In
fast 3 years l.e 2020-2021 ,
Page No 20 & | 2021-2022,2022-2023, Bidders
clause 11.1 | atleast executed at least one
2 point 3 /| project worth not less than 5% | M clarify "Similar
Bidders of the Gross total value of the | assignments™
experience [ | tender l.e Fs 3.75 Cr or two
capability project of 1.88 Cr or three
projects of Rs. 1.25 Cr. A
certificate of completion of
work from the clients should be
upipaded with the technical
bid. The work should have
been digitization of decuments
as mentioned above
the bidder should have state of As per RPF
Page No 20 &
& e 141 art EEIUIDI‘I‘I_EI‘It digitization Please clarify state of
point 4 Tools related equipment Included art equipments
& Machines overhead scanners of total

worth of Rs. 1 Cr as on date of

34
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Bidding MNAI's Response
Document
S.N | Company Quuw';"“{:::t‘iiz Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Mame Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumber)
submission of proposal Bldder
should provide details of the
type, number and make of the
state of the art equipment they
propose to use for digitization
of records In MAT and submit
documentary proof regarding
their ownership, possession,
MOA or lease of the sald
equipment at the time of
submission of online bids.
Average  trun ower from A REP
digitizationi frelated work of S per
:IEE?.E'.END 21231' Archival material as defined in | Please dlarify if
4 paint 2 Salés para 3 below during the last | Certificate from Ca& will
TUtn Boar three finandal wear 2020-2021 | be accepted
v 2021-20232, 2022-2023
should be at least 3 cr
OCR compatible with As per RPF
documents language over 95%
BCCLIFACY is desired ko
be achiewed for the DHgitized
Page No 34 & Documents with printed text. | Please clarify what Is the
5 point 3,4 The digitized documents would | percentage of pages
; be In the following language | hand written and byped
English, Hindi, Gujarati,
Marathi, Bengali, Sanskrit,
Arabic, Urdu & Persian and
other regional languages. | |
& Page No 34 & | Optical Character Recognition | Please clarify doec the | As per RPF
pzint 1 process  will be one  step | bidder has to  provide
a5

— tﬁ;“""«“‘/& Ytod,


As per RFP


NAI's Response

Document
Company Query ;’“f“{":::t'fi‘; Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
Name No Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumbear)
conversion from JPEG files, The | tranglation of all
vendor has ko pmulde?l multilingual pages and If
tramslation of  multilingual ': ves . how many pages
pages In English, 2, Highest | are multilingual
Recognition accuracy is desired
in this procese as there is no
BCOpe
for manual correction of the
recognized text.
Metadata of the all the digitized As per RPF
Page Mo 35 & | files describing the content of .
Subject scanned document, im ;Eﬂngfj’;w a:':wtgmgz
7 Metadata and | searchable format, should be captured as this Is &
Captioning assigned for each chapter [
paint no 1 sub- chapter as per Dublin RIEI0R LISL SN JOnEnt
| Core for field structure. ———————— e———
Flease cdlarify in Form | As per RPF
Wo.17 (1) Each page has
to be digitally signed (2}
;ﬁ%?&z‘:’ - The wvendor has to provide a | What type of audit
8 metadata-and guality certificate for the | certificate is  required,
Captioring digitlzed documents as | {3) what type of physical
Solnt o 11 per the Form 17 storage WIA has {4) How
the data would be
transferred to yau
physical storage
Page Mo 37 & | . &s per RPF
General The |mages are o be ﬁ::;dﬂm 'ﬂ;”gm DI'? EIEI:I
g terms & | renumbered as per the page Py
conditions eI pagination also of each
poirt 16 type of record
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Mame

Query
No

Bidding
Document

Reference(s
}  (Section

Number/

Page
Mumber)

Content of RFP Requiring
Clarification

10

Page Mo 3%
& Genral
terms B
conditions
point 22

The following have to be D_ihgTrEI.
images are to be supplied in
below mentioned standard of
TIFF, JEPG and PDF/A FORMAT
in HODs or optlcal disk as
declded by MNAI along with
Metadata i XML or CSV
format, Checksum with the
pages collated as per the
ariginal sequence and page
integrity should be maintained.
agency shall also provide the
Suallty Check file in OS5V
format and for each document
a Thumbnall Image fie. Before
handed over ©the digliized
recorded to the NAI, Quality
compliance and assurance
should be ensure by the
Agency. The output of the
images should be original size
of documents, IF the images
are not found as per the terms
and conditions of the contract,
the NAI will have the right o
terminate the contract and
farfeit the Performance
Security.

Polnts af Clarification
Reguired

MAI's Response

Please darify how the
data will be transferred
from HDD to your
physical storage {
mentioned in form 17 )

AS per RPF

11

Page No 39

B General
terms [

All the digitized files/reconds

should be made accessible
fram the NAIL portal “abhilekh-

It is mentioned that the
acoass to TIFF and JPEG

As per RPF

a7

flles neesds to be mfde |
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| NAI's Response

Dacumeant
S.N | Company Query ?ﬁﬁ{;::til{ﬁ: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Name No Nismbar/ Clarification Required
Page
Mumbear) -
condltions patal.in®. The successful bidder | available by web based
point 23 will have to import the scanned | application. What type of
images/files and metadata into | web based application is
the Abhilekh Patal portal. | required. Is thers
Please note that only PDF file | requirerment of DMS {On-
shall be Imported into the | Prem)
database of Abhilekh Patal
portal, whereas, the access ko
the TIFF and IPEG files nesds
to be made avallable for MAT by
the selected bidder through the
wiehr based applicaton. Alsa,
this application should facilitata
to add the desired metadata In
future as and when required by
m'l' -
Digitization of estimated 30 Ag per RPF
crore pages, within a period of
two wears as per standards | Target is 1.25 pages per
| mentioned in Scope of Work | month , do we need to
Page Mo 45 &I section. Target per month |east | start the work at  all
17 Deliverables 1.25 Crores pages (approx.) at | loecations in one go or we
& timelines | NAI, New Delhl along with In | can complate one and
paint 16 Regional Diffice, Bhopal, | start the next location,
Records Centres at Jaipur, | maintaining the target
Bhubaneswar amnd Puducherry, | number
and uploading on the MNAal's
portal
Page Mo 45 | Subject o the above, the | Please consider the | As per RPF
13 & limitations | aggregate llablity of the | aggregate liability of the
of lability | Company/Firm,  under this | firm to the contract value _
i \4__3“!“ Vu_ﬂl.ﬁ"ltv""h



Bidding MAI's Response
Document
Company Query ;te!:{r;::e“t: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
MName Mo Number/ Clarification Required
Page
Number) MRETRRR
point 20 | Contract, regardless of the |only and not 200% of
ACCEsSs ta | form of daim shall not exceed | the contract value,
digitized files | 200% of the contract value.
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Bidding
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MAI's Response

Documant
S.N | Company Queary }“a'“{';:::i: Content of RFP Requiring | Points of Clarification
o Name [ [] Number/ Clarification Required
Page
L Mumbear) e e s
12. | MJs 5BL, |1 Pre Turnover from | Fequest wou ko consider | As per RPF
Bangalore gqualification - | digitization/related sarvicas | Total turnowver induded
SREEIITH Sales wark of Archival material fram Digikization [
THIRUMANGAL turnover Domestic  and  foreign
AM page ng 20 | cdignts)
| Kindly congider
| provisional balance sheaet
| for 2022-2022 and CA
| undertaking that books of
| accounts  are  currently
o - under audit
2 Pre Bidder should have executed at | Kindly Reguest wou  to | Az par RPF
quakiflcation - | least one project worth not less | change cordition to
bidders than 5% of the Gross Total | submik work arder or
BXperience Value of the tender |.e Rs 3.75 | completion latker as
feapability Cr or two projects worth Rs. | bidders can submit work
page no 20 1.88 Cr or three projects of RAs | order for ongoing project
1.25 Cr.
3 Pre e ecuted Digitizatian Please consider project | As per RPF
qualification - | of documents at least one | done during last 10 years
bidders project warth not less than 5%
experiece of the Gross Total Value of the
fcapability tender i.e Rs 3.75 Cr or twao
page na 20 projects worth Rs. 1.88 Cr or
three projects of Rs 1.25 Cr. In
last 3 years
4 Technical Average annual turnover | Request you to consider | As per RPF
qualification generated from digitization of | Total turnover Included
criteria - | archival materials during last 3 | from Digitization {
Sales turn | financial years Domestic _and  foreign |

an
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quantity of equipment like
ocompuaters, high performance
overnead scanners, software,
UPS, tables and chairs required
for sitting arrangements for its
manpower, etc. and are
required to be
deployed by the Agancy.NAI
will _not be responsible  for

aver clients})
page no 23
Kindiy consider
provisional balance sheet
for 2022-2023 and
undertaking that books of
accounts are  currently
under audit
Technical Velume of work completed in | Kindly consider Waork Iﬁs per RPF
qualification number of pages of archival | order Jagreement or
criteria - | materials digitized complation latter,
Bidders as bidders can submit
Exparierioe angoing continuous waork.
capability
page no 23 S
| 6.6 The prime bidder must satisfy | Request you to pleass | As par RPF
| consortium the pre-gualifications of bid, change conditon- prime
| page no 15 bidder and consortivm
members combinad
should satisfy tha
prequalification and
Technical qualification
criberia
General The Agency is required to setup | Request you to please | As per RPF
Terms and | the infrastructure On-5ite for | provide necessany |
conditions: digitization of the records for | Infrastructure tables &
point no-36 which adequate space will be | Chairs from tha
provided by NAI. The setup | respective department
would consist of requisite | side.

41
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installation of the
required Infrastructure [setup.
The space, electricity, electrical
points, AC
anvironment would be provided
by the MAI

Subject
Metadata and
Captioning!
Page no-35

he wvarious type of metadata
are to be captured, -such as;
Descriptive metadata,
Structural metadata, Technical
metadata, Administrative
metadata. Administrative aor
technical metadata
incorporates details on original
source, date of cCreation,
version of digital object, file
farmat used, compression
techniol ogy useEd, ohject
relationship, etc.
Administrative metadata may
reside within or outside the
digital object. The agency
would provide the
administrative metadata with
appropriate documentation.
The list of metadata which are
to be captured shall be
discussed by MNAI team with the
selected bidder before starting
the digitization of the records.

General
Terms and
conditions:
page rio-36

Kindly clarify:- How many
approximate  characters
are reguired to capkture as
per given various bype of
metadata fer the
respective departments of
NIA's

As par RPF

The agency should have
adequakte number of overhead
scanners, computers systems
including image  processing
software, skilled manpower
and other infrastructure to
complete the target  of
digitization of estimated (30}

Kindly clarify;-As per NAI-
bidder can deploy only
cwerhaad SCENNers,
Kindly assist:-If AdfLegal
documents quality s
good, Can we deploy ADF
SCANNErs.

As per RFF

42
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Estimated Thirty Crore pages
within a perlod of two years (at
least 1.25 Crores pages per
manth).

10 15.Terms of | Uploading on MAl's portal | Kindly clarify:-Can we do | As per RPF
Referance/Sc | (AbhilekhPatal ) bulk uploading or file wise
ope of Work only
page no 32
i1 15.2 Job | The vendor has to install total | Kindly Request to provide | s per RPF
specification: | 75 scanners, 55 at Head office, | th+AL:D12e sufficlent
Image Delhl and 5 Each at Reglonal | space at all the HO and
processing Office, Bhopal & Records | RO offices.
and deaning | Centras at Jaipur,
[Image Bhubaneswar and Puducherry,
Enhancemeant
)
page no 33
12 Section - Fact | For MSME exemption of | As per RPF
shaat BID Submiszsion to be done | EMD de we have to
BID onling only and Physical copy | submit any proof physical
submission of original EMD to ba submitted | or MSME certificate to ba
and EMD | EMD - Mot required in-case of | submitted online only.
Fage NO 7 MSMESNSIC/S5/
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